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ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT Law

November 2, 2009

Via fax and mail

Honorable John T. Curtin
United States District Judge
U.S. Courthouse

68 Court Street

Buffalo, NY 14202

Re: Hoyle v. Dimond, et al.

08-CV-00347-JTC

Dear Judge Curtin:
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I write to request an extension of time for the parties to complete discovery in the
above-referenced matter. Due to the press of other matters and my absence for
several weeks following a total knee replacement in September, we have not been able
to complete discovery. Counsel jointly request an extension of 6 months for the

completion of all discovery.
Respectfully,
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K. Wade Eaton

KWE/ptl
cc:  Lisa Coppola, Esq.

SO ORDERED
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J HN T. CURTIN
ited States District Judge
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